
 
CDRPA Meeting Agenda February 8th, 2022 Page 1 of 2 

 
  

                   
Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington 

 
 

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Meeting Agenda 

February 8th, 2022 
9:00 am 

 
 

In order to maximize social distancing related to COVID-19, 
the meeting will be held remotely using Zoom Virtual Conference Room 

 
   

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
*Note: When the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority meeting is called to order, the Port of Chelan 
County and Port of Douglas County meetings are simultaneously called to order. 
 

 
II. INTRODUCTIONS 
 
III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

  
IV. CONSENT AGENDAS 
 

CDRPA: Approval of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Minutes of January 25th, 2022 
Meeting; Minutes of Columbia Street Study Work Session Meeting January 20th, 2022; and 
Check Register Pages #2022-01 - #2022-05, including Electronic Transfers 

 
  POCC:  Approval of Port of Chelan County Check Register Page # 2022-01 
 
V. PRESENTATION 

• SoCo Crossing Update – Stu Freed 
• SBDC Quarterly Report – Ron Nielsen 

 
VI. POCC Surplus Property Public Hearing 

• Open Public Hearing 
• Receive Public Comments 
• Close Public Hearing 

 
VII. POCC ACTION ITEMS   

(1) POCC Resolution No. 2022-02 Surplus Properties – Malaga 
(2) POCC Resolution No. 2022-03 Rules Governing Transaction of Business 

 
VIII. PODC ACTION ITEMS 

(3) PODC Resolution No. 2022-02 Rules Governing Transaction of Business 
 

IX. CDRPA ACTION ITEMS 
(4) CDRPA Resolution No. 2022-02 Rules Governing Transaction of Business 
(5) Partners in Economic Development Application – Wenatchee Downtown Association 

 
 
 
 
 



 
CDRPA Meeting Agenda February 8th, 2022 Page 2 of 2 

 
 

X. CDRPA INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (Board may take action on any items listed)  
• Pangborn Aviation Tenant Meeting Recap  
• Airport Contractor Yard Update 
• EDA Grant Update – Trades District 
• South End Utilities Group 
• Greater East Wenatchee Water District – Pangborn Airport Update 

 
XI. MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS 

• CEO 
• Director of Finance & Administration 
• Director of Airports 
• Director of Economic & Business Development 
• Public Works & Capital Projects Manager 
• Property & Maintenance Manager 
• CTC Manager 

 
XII. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
XIII. REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
 
XIV. ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
XV. EXECUTIVE SESSION: An Executive Session may be called during the meeting.  The purpose 

must be announced and is limited by RCW 42.30.110.  Examples include: (1) to discuss with legal 
counsel litigation, potential litigation and/or legal risks (RCW 42.30.110(1)(i)); (2) to consider the 
acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration 
would cause a likelihood of increased price (RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)); and (3) to consider the 
minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding 
such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price (final action selling or leasing public 
property shall be taken in a meeting open to the public)(RCW 42.30.110(1)(c)); and (4) to evaluate 
the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public 
employee(RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)) 

 
XVI. ADJOURN 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  The agenda is tentative only. The Board of Directors may add, delete, or postpone items and may take 
action on any item not on the agenda (This does not apply during a Special Meeting). The Directors may also move 
agenda items during the meeting. If you wish to address the Regional Port Authority on a non-agenda or an agenda 
item, please raise your hand to be recognized by the President.  When you have been recognized, give your name and 
address before your comments. The Board of Directors are committed to maintaining a meeting atmosphere of mutual 
respect and speakers are encouraged to honor this principal. 

 
The Port Authority office is ADA compliant. Please contact the Administrative Office at 509-884-4700 at least three (3) 
days in advance if you need any language, hearing or physical accommodation.  



 January 20th, 2022 Page 1 of 1  

 

             
    
            

            Board of Directors 
 Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
  Columbia Street Study Work Session 

  January 20th, 2022 
10:00 am 

 
 

Present:  Directors    
 JC Baldwin, Director   Jim Huffman, Director  
 W. Alan Loebsack, Director   Donn Etherington, Director    
 Mark Spurgeon, Director  
  
 Staff 
 Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer   Ron Cridlebaugh, Dir. of Economic Dev.  
 Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin.  Craig Larsen, Business Dev. Mgr.  
 Stacie de Mestre, Capital Projects Mgr.   Laura Camarillo Reyes, Admin. Assist. 
  
 Guests 
 Linda Haglund, Wenatchee Downtown Assoc. 
  

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Columbia Street Property Working 
Session was called to order at 10:01 am.  
 
Kuntz reviewed a conceptual plan to repurpose the property in three phases. He also 
reviewed the types of uses to be incorporated in each redevelopment phase.  
 
An ownership model was also presented with certain properties to be sold to the 
private sector, and certain properties retained by the Regional Port to support small 
business.  
 
The Board expressed initial support for the phasing and directed staff to obtain more 
detailed cost estimates. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:37 am. 
 
 
Signed and dated this 8th day of February, 2022. 
 
 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
  
  
  _________________________________ 
JC Baldwin, Director     Jim Huffman, Director 
 
 
    _________________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 
 
 
Excused Absence  _________________________________  
Rory Turner, Director     W. Alan Loebsack, Director 



 January 25th, 2022 Page 1 of 3  

 

             
    
            

            Board of Directors 
 Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 

   Meeting Minutes 
  January 25th, 2022 

9:00 am 
 
 
 
 

Present:  Directors:    
 JC Baldwin, Director    Jim Huffman, Director  
 Rory Turner, Director   W. Alan Loebsack, Director   
 Donn Etherington, Director        Mark Spurgeon, Director  
  
 Staff: 
 Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer   Monica Lough, Dir. of Finance & Admin.  
 Trent Moyers, Director of Airports  Ron Cridlebaugh, Dir. of Economic Dev.  
 Craig Larsen, Economic Dev. Manager  Quentin Batjer, Legal Counsel 
 Stacie de Mestre, Capital Projects Manager  Cami Harris, Executive Assistant 
 Sarah Deenkik, Comm. Specialist (Zoom)  Esther McKivor, Acct.Specialist (Zoom) 
 Laura Camarillo Reyes, Admin. Assistant (Zoom) Bealinda Tidd, Accounting Specialist (Zoom) 
    
  
 Guests: 

Erik Howe, RH2 (Zoom)  Ray Dobbs (Zoom) 
Kyle Lamb, KPQ (Zoom)   

  
 
The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board Meeting was called to order at 
9:00 am.  
 
Introductions were made. 
 
Conflict of Interest: None 
 
CDRPA CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda consisting of minutes of January 
11th, 2022 meeting; and December 2021 Commission Calendar was presented and the 
following action was taken:  
 

Motion No.  01-16-22 CDRPA 
  Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack 
  Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon 

To approve the CDRPA Consent Agenda consisting of minutes of 
January 11th

, 2022 meeting; and December 2021 Commission Calendar, 
as presented. 
         
     Motion passed 6-0. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 January 25th, 2022 Page 2 of 3  

 
 
CDRPA ACTION ITEMS: 
 
SR 28 Corridor Study – Interlocal Agreement – Kuntz reviewed a proposed Interlocal 
Agreement with the Chelan-Douglas Transportation Council, City of Quincy, the Port of 
Quincy, and the Chelan Douglas Regional Port concerning the SR 28 Corridor Study.  The 
study will estimate future travel demands and develop a planning-level cost estimate to 
expand SR 28 and SR 128 from two lanes to four to I-90. Discussions ensued and the 
following action was taken:  
      
   Motion No.  01-17-22 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon 
  Seconded by:  W. Alan Loebsack 

To approve an Interlocal Agreement and authorize the CEO to sign the 
Agreement. 
 
     Motion passed 6-0. 
 

 
Pangborn Industrial Park Revised Land Lease Rates – Kuntz presented the proposed 
revised Land Lease Rates for property at Pangborn Industrial Park.  The proposed rate 
increase will bring the properties more in line with the current market in the area. The 
following action was taken:  

 
Motion No.  01-18-22 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Jim Huffman 
  Seconded by:  W. Alan Loebsack 

To approve the revised Pangborn Industrial Park Land Lease rates, as 
presented. 
        
     Motion passed 6-0. 

 
 
2022 Attorney Hourly Billing Rates – Kuntz reviewed a proposed increase in legal billing 
rates for 2022. Discussion ensued and the following action was taken: 
 
 

Motion No.  01-19-22 CDRPA 
  Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack 
  Seconded by:  Jim Huffman 

To approve the 2022 Regional Port Attorney hourly billing rates, as 
presented.       
        
     Motion passed 6-0. 

 
 
Contractor Yard – Pangborn Industrial Park – Discussion concerning leasing Pangborn 
property off 8th Street for contractor yards. No action was taken. Staff will further research the 
feasibility of this type of use including issues such as required restroom, site access, utilities, and 
necessary site improvements. 
 
 
CDRPA INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
 

• Kuntz provided an update on several meetings Board and/or staff recently 
attended including:  
o Lineage Working Session 
o Greater Wenatchee Irrigation District meeting 
o Icicle Irrigation District meeting 

 
 
 
 
 



 January 25th, 2022 Page 3 of 3  

 
 

Director Baldwin called for a 5-minute break at 10:15 am; meeting reconvened at 
10:20 am 
 
MISC STAFF REPORTS: 
 

 Kuntz provided information and updates including:  
• Reported the Lytle Property purchase closed last week; continue to work on Van Well 

Property purchase. 
• Update on the recent property sales in North Wenatchee. 
• Malaga rezone was approved last week. 
• Holding a General Aviation Tenants meeting on February 2, at 6:00 pm. 

 
Moyers provided information and updates including: 

• Reported the FBO Manager & Line Service positions have been filled. Still have two 
vacant positions. 

• Airport Consultant RFQ has been published and submittals are due February 4th. 
• Continue to talk with various Airlines concerning additional air service. 

 
Russ provided information and updates including: 

• Will receive one new truck tomorrow; one still on order. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – An opportunity for public comment was provided; however, no public 
comments were received. 
 

REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS: Did not review.  
 

ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Board of Directors provided various updates. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 11:30 am. 
   
 
Signed and dated this 8th day of February, 2022. 
 
 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
 
  
  
  _________________________________ 
JC Baldwin, Director     Jim Huffman, Director 
 
 
    _________________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 
 
 
___________________________________  _________________________________ 
Rory Turner, Director     W. Alan Loebsack, Director 

































  
Port of Chelan County Resolution No. 2022-02 Declaring Real Property Surplus Torres, Curtis, LOJO Page 1 of 3 

PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE PORT 
OF CHELAN COUNTY DECLARING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

LOCATED IN CHELAN COUNTY WASHINGTON AS SURPLUS TO THE 
NEEDS OF THE PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY AND AMENDING THE 

PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY’S COMPREHENSIVE SCHEME OF HARBOR 
IMPROVEMENTS (THE “COMPREHENSIVE PLAN”) TO REMOVE SAID 

PROPERTY FROM THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN. 
 
 Whereas the Port of Chelan County (the “POCC”) owns real property located in 
Chelan County, Washington, and legally described on Exhibits “A”, “B”, and “C”, which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the “Property”); and 
 
 Whereas the Property is included as part of the POCC’s inventory and is considered 
part of the POCC’s Comprehensive Plan also known as the Comprehensive Scheme of 
Harbor Improvements; and 
 
  Whereas the Port gave proper public notice of the hearing to consider declaring the 
Property as surplus to the Port’s needs and to amend the Port’s Comprehensive Plan 
accordingly; and 
 
 Whereas the opportunity for public testimony was provided and all public testimony 
was considered by the Board of Commissioners; and  
 
 Whereas the Board of Directors of the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority, as 
the manager of the Property, support and approve the decision to declare the Property 
surplus; and 
 
 Whereas after a public hearing held on February 8, 2022, and careful consideration 
of the public testimony, the POCC Commissioners decided that retaining the Property is not 
necessary or needed for the POCC’s purposes and concluded that the Comprehensive Plan 
should be amended to remove the Property from the Comprehensive Plan.  
 

Now, Therefore, the Board of Commissioners for the Port of Chelan County hereby 
resolve as follows: 
 

1. The Property legally described on Exhibit “A”, “B”, and “C” is no longer needed or 
necessary for the POCC’s purposes, and is hereby declared to be surplus. 

 
2. The POCC’s Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to delete the Property 

from the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
3. Some or all of the Property may be leased or sold on such terms and conditions 

as the Board of Directors of the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority deem 
appropriate.  Any decision to lease or sell all or a portion of the Property shall be 
made in a future open public meeting. 

 



  
Port of Chelan County Resolution No. 2022-02 Declaring Real Property Surplus Torres, Curtis, LOJO Page 2 of 3 

4. Nothing herein precludes the POCC Commission from deciding, in the future, to 
incorporate all or a portion of the Property as part of the POCC’s Comprehensive 
Plan. 

 
ADOPTED by the Commission of the Port of Chelan County, following a hearing, at a public 
meeting thereof held this 8th day of February, 2022. 
 
 
 
PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY 
 
 
       
J.C. Baldwin, Commissioner 
 
 
       
Donn Etherington, Commissioner 
 
 
       
Rory Turner, Commissioner 

 



  
Port of Chelan County Resolution No. 2022-02 Declaring Real Property Surplus Torres, Curtis, LOJO Page 3 of 3 

EXHIBIT “A” 
Legal Description of Property 

 
That portion of Section 35, Township 22 North, Range 21, E.W.M., situate in the County of 
Chelan, State of Washington, more particularly described as follows: 
All of the NE ¼ of said Section 35 lying Southerly of Chelan County Highway No. 1, 
EXCEPT the Westerly 1130 feet of said subdivision. 
Being a part of Gualt Tract No. 28. 
Together with any and all water rights, permits, applications, and rights to water associated 
with or appurtenant to the Property, including but not limited to G4-31064P and G4-34587. 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
Legal Description of Property 

 
Lots 3 and 4, as described in and delineated on Melton-Curtis Short Plat No. 650, recorded 
March 17, 1980, under Auditor’s File No. 811106, being a portion of Section 35, Township 
22 North, Range 21, E.W.M., Chelan County, Washington. 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT “C” 
Legal Description of Property 

 
Lot 2 of Melton-Curtis Short Plat Subdivision No. 650, as recorded under Auditors File No. 
811106, recorded March 17, 1980, being a portion of the Northwest quarter of the Northeast 
quarter of Section 35, Township 22 North, Range 21, E.W.M., Chelan County, Washington. 
 





_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Port of Chelan County Resolution No. 2022-03 Transaction of Business During Meetings Page 1 of 3 
 

PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-03 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY ADOPTING RULES 

GOVERNING THE TRANSACTION OF ITS BUSINESS AT REGULAR AND SPECIAL 
MEETINGS  

 

Whereas, RCW 53.12.245 requires a Port Commission to adopt rules governing the 
transaction of its business at its regular and special meetings, and  

Whereas, the Port Commission believes it is important that citizens understand the 
process to be followed by the Commission when it conducts its meetings and considers taking 
action on matters before it,  

Now, Therefore, be it resolved by the Commissioners of the Port of Chelan County 
that the following rules shall be utilized by the Port Commission at its regular and special 
meetings:  

1. INFORMATION PHASE 
  

a. Introduction of Issue 
 

i. The Port Commission President (or vice president in his/her absence) will 
introduce an issue, stating whether action will be taken on the issue or 
whether the issue is introduced for discussion only.  
 

b. Conflict of Interest 
 

i. In the event a Port Commissioner believes that he/she has a conflict of 
interest, he/she will publicly disclose it and, if confirmed, he/she shall not 
further participate in any discussion and/or debate concerning such issue 
and shall not vote on the issue. Note: Any Conflict of Interest will be 
declared at the beginning of any regular meeting or special meeting. 
 

c. Staff Report 
 

i. The Port Commission may ask Port staff to make a presentation on the 
issue including any recommendations they may have. On occasion this 
may also include a report from a consultant with subject expertise.  
 
 
 



_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Port of Chelan County Resolution No. 2022-03 Transaction of Business During Meetings Page 2 of 3 
 

d. Port Commission Questions 
 

i. During and after a staff presentation Commissioners may ask questions of 
staff or any consultant to clarify any aspects of the presentation. 
Commissioners may also ask questions of Legal Counsel. 

 
e. Public Input 

 
i. The Port Commission President will ask the public present at the meeting 

if anyone would like to provide input on the issue under consideration. 

 
2. ACTION PHASE 

 
a. Deliberation Phase 

 
i. The Port Commissioners will discuss among themselves the merits of the 

issue and the proposed action. Each Port Commissioner will have the 
opportunity to offer his/her opinion and any conditions he/she would want 
placed (if any) on a proposed action.  
 

ii. As part of its deliberation, the Port Commission may determine that the 
issue needs further staff review, consideration or discussion and, if so, may 
delay any action to another Port meeting. Alternatively, the Port 
Commission may proceed to the voting phase. 

 
b. Motion Phase 

 
i. If there is support for action on an issue, a Port Commissioner will make a 

motion proposing the action to be taken. If there is sufficient support, 
another Port Commissioner will second the motion.  If there is no second 
the motion fails and, unless an alternative motion on the issue is made and 
seconded, the Port Commission will proceed on to the next agenda item. 
 

ii. If the motion receives a second, the Port Commission President will ask if 
there is any additional input from Port staff, Legal Counsel, or the public 
present at the meeting. Input shall be limited to the motion before the Port 
Commission. 

 
iii. The Port Commission President will then call for the vote on the motion.  

Prior to the vote any Commissioner may elect to have a Port staff member 
and/or Legal Counsel restate the proposed motion to ensure clarity before 
the vote of the Port Commission. 



_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Port of Chelan County Resolution No. 2022-03 Transaction of Business During Meetings Page 3 of 3 
 

 

c. Voting Phase  
 

i. The Port Commission President will call for the vote. Each Commissioner 
will publicly state whether he/she votes yes, no or abstain.  
 

ii. The Port Commission President will announce the result of the vote and the 
action to be taken on the issue, if any. 
 

Adopted by the Commissioners of the Port of Chelan County at a regular meeting thereof 
held this 8th day of February, 2022. 
 

 

 

_____________________________   
JC Baldwin, Commissioner     
 
 
_____________________________   
Donn Etherington, Commissioner     
 
 
_____________________________   
Rory Turner, Commissioner     
 
 
 



_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Port of Douglas County Resolution No. 2022-02 Transaction of Business During Meetings Page 1 of 3 
 

PORT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE PORT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY ADOPTING RULES 

GOVERNING THE TRANSACTION OF ITS BUSINESS AT REGULAR AND SPECIAL 
MEETINGS  

 

Whereas, RCW 53.12.245 requires a Port Commission to adopt rules governing the 
transaction of its business at its regular and special meetings, and  

Whereas, the Port Commission believes it is important that citizens understand the 
process to be followed by the Commission when it conducts its meetings and considers taking 
action on matters before it,  

Now, Therefore, be it resolved by the Commissioners of the Port of Douglas County 
that the following rules shall be utilized by the Port Commission at its regular and special 
meetings:  

1. INFORMATION PHASE 
  

a. Introduction of Issue 
 

i. The Port Commission President (or vice president in his/her absence) will 
introduce an issue, stating whether action will be taken on the issue or 
whether the issue is introduced for discussion only.  
 

b. Conflict of Interest 
 

i. In the event a Port Commissioner believes that he/she has a conflict of 
interest, he/she will publicly disclose it and, if confirmed, he/she shall not 
further participate in any discussion and/or debate concerning such issue 
and shall not vote on the issue. Note: Any Conflict of Interest will be 
declared at the beginning of any regular meeting or special meeting. 
 

c. Staff Report 
 

i. The Port Commission may ask Port staff to make a presentation on the 
issue including any recommendations they may have. On occasion this 
may also include a report from a consultant with subject expertise.  
 
 
 



_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Port of Douglas County Resolution No. 2022-02 Transaction of Business During Meetings Page 2 of 3 
 

d. Port Commission Questions 
 

i. During and after a staff presentation Commissioners may ask questions of 
staff or any consultant to clarify any aspects of the presentation. 
Commissioners may also ask questions of Legal Counsel. 

 
e. Public Input 

 
i. The Port Commission President will ask the public present at the meeting 

if anyone would like to provide input on the issue under consideration. 

 
2. ACTION PHASE 

 
a. Deliberation Phase 

 
i. The Port Commissioners will discuss among themselves the merits of the 

issue and the proposed action. Each Port Commissioner will have the 
opportunity to offer his/her opinion and any conditions he/she would want 
placed (if any) on a proposed action.  
 

ii. As part of its deliberation, the Port Commission may determine that the 
issue needs further staff review, consideration or discussion and, if so, may 
delay any action to another Port meeting. Alternatively, the Port 
Commission may proceed to the voting phase. 

 
b. Motion Phase 

 
i. If there is support for action on an issue, a Port Commissioner will make a 

motion proposing the action to be taken. If there is sufficient support, 
another Port Commissioner will second the motion.  If there is no second 
the motion fails and, unless an alternative motion on the issue is made and 
seconded, the Port Commission will proceed on to the next agenda item. 
 

ii. If the motion receives a second, the Port Commission President will ask if 
there is any additional input from Port staff, Legal Counsel, or the public 
present at the meeting. Input shall be limited to the motion before the Port 
Commission. 

 
iii. The Port Commission President will then call for the vote on the motion.  

Prior to the vote any Commissioner may elect to have a Port staff member 
and/or Legal Counsel restate the proposed motion to ensure clarity before 
the vote of the Port Commission. 



_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Port of Douglas County Resolution No. 2022-02 Transaction of Business During Meetings Page 3 of 3 
 

 
c. Voting Phase  

 
i. The Port Commission President will call for the vote. Each Commissioner 

will publicly state whether he/she votes yes, no or abstain.  
 

ii. The Port Commission President will announce the result of the vote and the 
action to be taken on the issue, if any. 
 

Adopted by the Commissioners of the Port of Douglas County at a regular meeting thereof 
held this 8th day of February, 2022. 
 

 

 

_____________________________   
W. Alan Loebsack, Commissioner     
 
 
_____________________________   
Mark Spurgeon, Commissioner     
 
 
_____________________________   
Jim Huffman, Commissioner     
 
 
 



_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Resolution No. 2022-02 Transaction of Business During Meetings Page 1 of 3 
 

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
ADOPTING RULES GOVERNING THE TRANSACTION OF ITS BUSINESS AT 

REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS  

 

Whereas, RCW 53.12.245 requires a Port Commission to adopt rules governing the 
transaction of its business at its regular and special meetings, and  

Whereas, the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board believes it is important 
that citizens understand the process to be followed by the Board when it conducts its 
meetings and considers taking action on matters before it,  

Now, Therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Chelan Douglas 
Regional Port Authority that the following rules shall be utilized by the Board at its regular and 
special meetings:  

1. INFORMATION PHASE 
  

a. Introduction of Issue 
 

i. The Board President (or vice president in his/her absence) will introduce an 
issue, stating whether action will be taken on the issue or whether the issue 
is introduced for discussion only.  
 

b. Conflict of Interest 
 

i. In the event a Board Member believes that he/she has a conflict of interest, 
he/she will publicly disclose it and, if confirmed, he/she shall not further 
participate in any discussion and/or debate concerning such issue and shall 
not vote on the issue. Note: Any Conflict of Interest will be declared at the 
beginning of any regular meeting or special meeting. 
 

c. Staff Report 
 

i. The Board may ask Port staff to make a presentation on the issue including 
any recommendations they may have. On occasion this may also include a 
report from a consultant with subject expertise.  
 
 
 



_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Resolution No. 2022-02 Transaction of Business During Meetings Page 2 of 3 
 

 
d. Board of Director Questions 

 
i. During and after a staff presentation Board Members may ask questions of 

staff or any consultant to clarify any aspects of the presentation. Board 
Members may also ask questions of Legal Counsel. 

 
e. Public Input 

 
i. The Board President will ask the public present at the meeting if anyone 

would like to provide input on the issue under consideration. 

 
2. ACTION PHASE 

 
a. Deliberation Phase 

 
i. The Board will discuss among themselves the merits of the issue and the 

proposed action. Each Board Member will have the opportunity to offer 
his/her opinion and any conditions he/she would want placed (if any) on a 
proposed action.  
 

ii. As part of its deliberation, the Board may determine that the issue needs 
further staff review, consideration or discussion and, if so, may delay any 
action to another Board meeting. Alternatively, the Board may proceed to 
the voting phase. 

 
b. Motion Phase 

 
i. If there is support for action on an issue, a Board Member will make a 

motion proposing the action to be taken. If there is sufficient support, 
another Board Member will second the motion.  If there is no second the 
motion fails and, unless an alternative motion on the issue is made and 
seconded, the Board will proceed on to the next agenda item. 
 

ii. If the motion receives a second, the Board President will ask if there is any 
additional input from Port staff, Legal Counsel, or the public present at the 
meeting. Input shall be limited to the motion before the Board. 

 
iii. The Board President will then call for the vote on the motion.  Prior to the 

vote any Board Member may elect to have a Port staff member and/or Legal 
Counsel restate the proposed motion to ensure clarity before the vote of 
the Board. 



_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Resolution No. 2022-02 Transaction of Business During Meetings Page 3 of 3 
 

 
c. Voting Phase  

 
i. The Board President will call for the vote. Each Board Member will publicly 

state whether he/she votes yes, no or abstain.  
 

ii. The Board President will announce the result of the vote and the action to 
be taken on the issue, if any. 
 

Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority at a regular 
meeting thereof held this 8th day of February, 2022. 
 

 

 

_____________________________  ___________________________ 
JC Baldwin, Director     Jim Huffman, Director 
 
 
_____________________________  ___________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 
 
 
_____________________________  ___________________________ 
Rory Turner, Director    W. Alan Loebsack, Director 
 
 
 





Budget: 150,000$     

Projects Approved:
WV Sports Foundation - Winter Special Olympics (Prior Year Approval) 7,000$         
Wenatchee Valley YMCA (Prior Year Approval) 10,000$       

Available Funding: 133,000$     

Pending Requests:
Wenatchee Downtown Association 3,000$         

Selection Criteria
Measurably contribute to the economic development of Chelan and Douglas Counties. 
Examples include projects that will:

1) Retain and/or create living-wage jobs.
2) Stimulate private sector capital investments.
3) Infrastructure investments that directly support economic development.
4) Strategic planning efforts which have a strong probability of achieving measurable 

economic development results.

2022 Partners in Economic Development
Non-Profits











Lease Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month
 

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

1/10/2022 Ridgeline Aviation LLC
3910 Airport Way 

Land
3,000 SQFT 6/19/2022 - 6/18/2027 $960 / yr

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

 

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority - Lease Report
Leases & Renewals - Aviation Related

Reporting Period - January 2022
2/8/2022

New Leases 

None Reported for this Period

None Reported for this Period

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.
Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.

Tenants Moving Out

Base
Rent/Month

Lease Renewals



Lease Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority - Lease Report
Leases & Renewals - CTC

Reporting Period - January 2022
2/8/2022

New Leases 

None Reported for this Period

None Reported for this Period

None Reported for this Period

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.
Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.

Tenants Moving Out

Base
Rent/Month

Lease Renewals



Lease Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

1/28/2022 Carlos A Torres Malaga Orchard 9 acres 1/1/2022 - 11/15/2022 $7,650.00 / yr

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

Auto Renew RS Farm Repair 3351 SE 2nd St 2,300 SQFT Bldg 3/1/2022 - 2/28/2023 $2,076.18 

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

All Terrain LLC
License Agreement for Use of 

Property - Fibro
 1/17/2022

CliftonLarsenAllen Pybus Incubator 1,900 SQFT 2/28/2022

Lease Renewals

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority - Lease Report
Leases & Renewals - CDRPA

Reporting Period - January 2022
2/8/2022

New Leases 

Tenants Moving Out

Base
Rent/Month

$500.00 

$3,900.00 

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.
Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events Updated 2/4/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if applicable
2022

February 2022
February 8 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
February 9 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
February 10 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

February 15 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

February 16 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
February 21 Monday President's Day Office Closed
February 22 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am
February 23 Wednesday Wenatchee Downtown Assoc. Annual Dinner; 5:30p Convention Center 

February 23 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

March 2022

March 3-4 Thursday-Friday
ACI-NA/AAAE Washington Legislative Conference; 
Washington DC

March 8 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
March 9 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
March 10 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

March 15 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

March 16 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
March 22 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
March 23 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Board of Directors; staff

March 23 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

March 24 Thursday Partner Lunch;Convention Center; 11:30-1p Board of Directors; staff
March 31 Thursday Wen. Valley Chamber Annual Banquet Convention Center 

April 2022
April 12 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
April 13 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
April 13 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed cancel if March dates continue
April 14 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed cancel if March dates continue



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events Updated 2/4/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if applicable
April 14 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

April 19 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

April 20 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
April 26 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

April 27 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

May 2022
May 4-6 Wed-Friday WPPA Spring Meeting; Skamania Lodge

May 9-11 WAMA 2022 Annual Conference; Sun Mt. Lodge, Winthrop
May 10 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
May 11 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
May 12 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

May 17 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

May 18 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
May 24 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

May 25 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

May 30 Monday Memorial Day Holiday Office Closed

June 2022
June 5-8 Sun-Tuesday AAAE 94th Annual Conference; Seattle
June 8-10 Wed-Friday WPPA Finance Seminar; Campbells Reort M. Lough
June 8 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
June 9 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin
June 14 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
June 15 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM

June 21 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

June 22 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

June 28 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

July 2022



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events Updated 2/4/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if applicable
July 4 Monday 4th of July Holiday Office Closed
July 12 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
July 13 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
July 14 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

July 19 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

July 20 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
July 26 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

July 27 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

July 13 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed
July 14 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed

August 2022
August 9 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
August 10 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
August 11 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

August 16 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

August 17 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
August 23 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

August 24 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

September 2022
September 5 Monday Labor Day Office Closed
September 8 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin
September 13 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
September 14 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman

Septembr 20 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

September 21 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
September 27 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
September 27-29 Tues - Thurs NW AAAE - Jackson Hole, WY Trent Moyers

September 28 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events Updated 2/4/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if applicable

October 2022
October 11 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
October 12 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
October 13 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

October 18 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

October 19 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
October 25 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

October 26 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds) Cancel??? 

October 26 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed
October 27 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed

November 2022
November 8 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
November 9 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
November 10 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

November 15 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

November 16 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
November 22 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

November 23 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

November 24 Thursday Thanksgiving/Office Closed
November 25 Friday Thanksgiving/Office Closed

December 2022
December 8 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin
December 13 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
December 14 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman

December 20 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

December 21 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
December 23 Friday Christmas Eve Holiday Observed Office Closed ?
December 26 Monday Christmas Day Holiday Observed Office Closed ?



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events Updated 2/4/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if applicable
December 27 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

December 28 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

2023

January 2023
January 2 Monday New Years Day 2023 Observed Office Closed ?


	Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington
	Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
	Meeting Agenda
	February 8th, 2022

	01-20-2022 Columbia Street Property Working Session.pdf
	Board of Directors
	Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
	Columbia Street Study Work Session
	January 20th, 2022


	01-25-2022 CDRPA Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Board of Directors
	Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
	Meeting Minutes
	January 25th, 2022


	IX. 4 Partners in Economic Dev Application.pdf
	IX. 4 02.08.22 2022 Nonprofit Econ Partners Recap.pdf
	Sheet1


	XI. INFO 02.08.2022 Lease Reporting.pdf
	Aviation Related 02.08.2022
	CTC 02.08.2022
	CDRPA 02.08.2022

	ADP652A.tmp
	Sheet1


